. April 25, 2017

MEMORANDUM

MARK A. VILLAR
Secrefary
This Department

"FOR

This refers to the memorandum dated
JR., endorsing the request of Bataan 1=
the modification of the project stated hereunder:

06 April 2017 of DPWH Region III
District Engineering Office District Engineer Erlindo

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WO
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

RKS AND HIGHWAYS

Director ANTONIO V. MOLANO,
R. Flores, Ir., for

{
;
E
i

P PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / C()S'I'_|
LOCATION Per GAA ' . Per .
UACS: 165003014100125 As modified GAA/Original | A° modified
MEO-1 National Road Network | MFO-1 National Road Network Physical pPhysical
Services: Asset Preservation of | Services: Asset Preservation of Target Target
National Roads - Rehabilitation/ National Roads - Rehabilitation/ 2.004 2.521
Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Reconstruction/ Upgrading of lane-km lane-km
Damaged Paved Nationat Damaged Paved National
Roads including drainage based | Roads including drainage based
Jose Abad | OD Pavement Management on Pavement Management
Santos System/ Highway Development System/ Highway Development Unit Cost ynit Cost
Avenue, Management-4 (HDM-4) - Management-4 (HDM-4) - P9,980.04M | P7.933.36
Bataan Primary: Reconstruction from Primary: Jose Abad Santos Ave /lane-km M/lane-km
Asphalt to Concrete - Jose {JASA) !
Abad Santos Ave (JASA) - K0110+678-K0111+681.70,
K0110+678 - KO111+ 628, K0108+248-K0108+300
K0108+248 - K0108+300 Estimated
(Reconstruction from Asphalt All ., .
ocation: cost:
(Reconstruction from Asphalt to Concrete) ~ proM oM P20M
to Concrete)

Justifi}tion:
« .~ Adjustment of station limits to include

e original project’s station limits

adjustment of the station limits.

. C?e increase of the physical target is due to the actua
. h

the bridge approach because some secti
and may cause accident to road users if not fixed; «

ons are in bad condition

| computation of the Program of Waorks;

assumes the reconstruction of a 2-lane road. However, the

programmed quantities considered a 4-lane reconstruction of some road

sections. Hence, the

Based on our evaluation,
hereof is recorhimended to the Secretary.

2.4 jdg/ERP/RSM

the submitted request for modification of the said project is i

Oepartment ot Public Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary

O 0 O DA

WIN7EQ1597

n order; hence, approval
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
April 24, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated April 6, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region 111, relative to the request for modification of Bataan 1% DEO on
the project listed below:

£OC
As per GAA As modified Original New
c
2 MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management 235 Im 328.30 Im
o Services — Construction/ services — Construction/
m‘ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood
R Structures and Drainage Mitigation Structures and )
g Systems — Construction / Drainage Systems — Unit Cost Unit Cost
= Improvement of Pentor-Balsik Construction of Pentor-Balsik ('000): ('000):
T River (Balsik Section), River (Balsik Section),
Dinalupihan, Bataan Sta. 222.15 | Hermosa, Bataan £85.106/Im | P60.919/Im
to sta. 457.15
[ Construction of Flood
[ Construction of Flood Mitigation Mitigation Structure] Alloc. Est. Cost
Structure] (*000): (*000):
P20,000.0 p20,000.0
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought to correct the project location, Pentor-Baisik
River (Balsik Section) is located in the Municipality of Hermosa, Bataan and not in Dinalupihan. Also,

increase in physical target to maximize fund allocation.

L

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable
Secretary.

atl ¥ Fo
PO

<trfFor Luzon Operations

PPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

S~

i S
MR e |1

Secretary

Note: Copy of the approved project modification request will be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Cataling E. Cabral, PHD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM




